

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

NAME	Mudau Phathutshedzo
DATE OF BIRTH	12 October 1988
PROFESSIONAL/SPECIALISATION	Environmental Assessment Practitioner
NATIONALITY	South African
YEARS' EXPERIENCE	10 Years
CONTACT NUMBER	+2781 701 2276
EMAIL ADDRESS	Phathumudau88@gmail.com Phathu.mudau@gomelelo.co.za

PROFILE SUMMARY:

Phathu Mudau is an independent registered Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAPASA) and a registered Environmental Assessor (LGSETA). He is a consultant and Managing Member of Gomelelo Environmental Consultants currently living in Pretoria West. Phathu holds a B.Sc. Degree in Environmental Sciences, focusing on environmental impact assessments, ecology, and resource management. He is a highly motivated, ambitious, and self-driven individual with excellent organizational skills.

Phathu has over 10 years of significant experience in providing technical and strategic environmental advice for engineering/development-based projects. He offers practical and achievable environmental management solutions, guidelines, and mitigation measures. He has extensive working knowledge of environmental legislation and policy requirements.

His areas of expertise include Sustainable Land-use Planning and Guideline Development, Strategic Environmental Assessments, compliance monitoring and auditing (Environmental Control Officer services), applications for Environmental Authorisations, Water Use License applications, completing a number of Environmental Management Plans/Programmes, Solid Waste Management Plans. Additionally, he provides support with the capturing, analyzing, managing, and displaying of spatial referenced data to facilitate decision making, using Geographic Information Systems (GIS).

At the core of his values is the creation of a platform that seeks to establish equal educational opportunities for all, particularly academically deserving and financially needy youth. Phathu has been a volunteer and projects coordinator of the Thusanani Foundation since 2013. It is an organization that aims to respond to challenges encountered by the

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

youth from marginalized communities across South Africa to access and succeed in post-schooling opportunities.

His main responsibilities range from day-to-day management, business development, team leading, technical assessments, and report compilation to providing technical advice to project developers and correspondence with competent authorities.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

January 2011 – May 2012	African Renaissance Institute (ARI) – <i>Junior Researcher</i>
May 2013 – June 2014	Delta Built Environment Consultants – <i>Environmental Analyst</i>
July 2014 – August 2016	Tshikovha Environmental and Communication Consulting (TECC) – <i>Environmental Assessment Practitioner and GIS Technician</i>
August 2016 – Current	Thusanani Foundation (TF) – <i>Projects Coordinator</i>
Feb 2019 – July 2019	Remediation and Environmental Monitoring (REM) – <i>Technical Advisor</i>
May 2016 - Current	Gomelelo Environmental Consulting – <i>Environmental Assessment Practitioner</i>

SELECTED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [POULTRY—HEKPOORT, GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed expansion of Marcia Matlala Agri Business poultry farm situated in Portion 64 of farm Hartebeesfontein 472 JQ, Hekpoort, within the jurisdiction of Mogale City Local Municipality, Gauteng Province.

- *Client: Marcia Matlala Agri Business (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 076 107 2440*

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [POULTRY—MAGALIESBURG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development of Monotho Resources Poultry Farm Situated on Portion 43 of the farm Bokfontein 385 JQ under Rustenburg Municipality, within the jurisdiction of Bojanala District Municipality, North West Province.

- *Client: Monotho Resources (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 071 855 8447*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [LEISURE PARK—LIMPOPO]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development of Miami Beach and Leisure Park situation on portion 87 of Miami 732 LT, within the jurisdiction of Ba-Phalaborwa Local Municipality, under Mopani District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

- *Client: Miami Beach and Leisure Park (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 079 998 8003*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [DIESEL DEPOT –GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed expansion of Madwabeng Fuel Distributors & Gas diesel depot situated in portion 19/13 of farm Kaalfontein 13 IR, Ivory Park, within the jurisdiction of City of Johannesburg Metropolitan Municipality, Gauteng Province

Client: Madwabeng Fuel Distributors & Gas (Pty) Ltd

Contact: 076 026 2198

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [CHURCH—BENONI GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development of Hope Restoration Ministries church situated on portion 27 of the farm Modderfontein 76-IR within Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality, Gauteng Province.

- *Client: Hope Restoration Ministries*
- *Contact: 082 317 6006*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [WASTE MANAGEMENT—GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development of an Electrowinning and E- waste and related activities recycling facility and related activities situated at 1 Davey Street, Germiston within the jurisdiction of Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality, Gauteng Province.

- *Client: Reclam Holdings (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 011 880 6410*

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [SCHOOL –HEKPOORT, GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed development of Gelfa Academy centre situated in portion 381 of the farm Hekpoort 504 JQ within the jurisdiction of Mogale city local municipality, Gauteng province

- Client: Gelfa Academy (Pty) Ltd
- Contact: 083 425 4760

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT [MINING –MPUMALANGA]

Environmental Impact Assessment for a Mining Prospecting Right Of Glass Sand (Silica) Pseudocoal, Torbanite/Oilshale, Gold Ore, Dolomite, Corundum, Flurspar Coal, on Portions of the farm: Rusticana 660 Ir Situated In The Standerton, Lekwa Municipality within Gertsibande District, Mpumalanga Province.

- Client: Afrocorp Investment Holdings(Pty) Ltd
- Contact: 083 410 0781

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [RESIDENTIAL –GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of the R80 Golden Estate residential development situated on portion 104 of the farm Haakdoornboom 267 JR, Suikerbekkie Street, under City of Tshwane Metropolitan Municipality, Gauteng Province

- *Client: Come Together 06 (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 079 198 1239*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [FILLING STATION— GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of Walnut Springs Investments filling station is situated on portion 45 of Zuurfontein 591 IQ, Emfuleni Local Municipality within the jurisdiction of Sedibeng District, Gauteng Province

- *Client: Mr Ahmed Mansoor (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 061 516 3914*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [DIESEL DEPOT—GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of Mainway Petroleum and Logistics' Diesel Depot situated on Portion 0 of 32 Hillcrest AH within Portion 209 of Putfontein 26 IR, Ekurhuleni Metropolitan Municipality, Gauteng Province.

- *Client: Mainway Petroleum and Logistics (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 083 401 0030*

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [CITRUS FARMING—LIMPOPO]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of Middlesex Estate citrus farm situated on portion 4 of the farm Middlesex 205 KT in Heedspruit, under Maruleng local municipality within the jurisdiction of Mopani district municipality, Limpopo province.

- *Client: of Middlesex Estate (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 083 455 7501*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [POULTRY FARMING—LIMPOPO]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of Ntwalebohadde Trading Service's Poultry Farm Situated on Portion Number 0 of Martinique 171 LR under Lephalale Local Municipality Within the Jurisdiction of Waterberg District Municipality, Limpopo Province.

- *Client: Ntwalebohadde Trading Services (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 060 796 7365*

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 24G [WASTE MANAGEMENT—GAUTENG]

Environmental Impact Assessment for the development of Sakula Group's recycling and treatment of general waste situated at remainder of erf 121, industrial west, Gauteng Province

- *Client: Sakula Group (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 072 702 6658*

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME [DIESEL DEPOT—CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE]

Environmental Management Programme for the proposed development of Yafa Holdings' Truck Stop and diesel storage facility / depot situated on portion 0 of Kraaifontein (Paarl) parcel no. 6166, City of cape town, Western Cape.

- *Client: Yafa Holdings (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 082 941 4419*

WASTE CLASSIFICATION AND LAND CONTAMINATION SURVEY [WASTE MANAGEMENT—NORTH WEST]

An Environmental Assessment, analysis and compilation of a Waste Classification and Land Contamination report for the PPC Slurry operations in Mafikeng North West Province.

- *Client: PPC Slurry (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 073 648 4149*

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [PUMP STATIONS— HAMMANSKRAAL, GAUTENG]

Environmental Compliance Audit for the construction of two pump stations and completion of a rising main in Kudube extension 9

- *Client: Nevhotalu Consulting Engineers on behalf of City of Tshwane Metropolitan*
- *Contact: 012 993 0152*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS – IVORY PARK]

Conversion of open drains to underground stormwater management system in Ivory Park – Phase 5.

- *Client: Johannesburg Road Agency*
- *Contact: 011 298 5070*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS – IVORY PARK – PHASE 6]

Conversion of open drains to underground stormwater management system in Ivory Park, Phase 6.

- *Client: Johannesburg Road Agency*
- *Contact: 011 298 5070*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [METERED YARD CONNECTIONS INCLUDING BULK WATER PIPES - MAMELODI EXT.11]

Construction of water reticulation for metered yard connections including bulk water pipes for Mamelodi Extension 11.

- *Client: Nevhotalu Consulting Engineers on behalf of City of Tshwane Metropolitan*
- *Contact: 012 993 0152*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS – MOHLAKENG]

The construction of old Mohlakeng roads in extension 3 and 4 (Phase 3)

- *Client: Nevhotalu Consulting Engineers on behalf of Rand West City Local Municipality*
- *Contact: 012 993 0152*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT | PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT REPORT [SAND MINING – HEIDELBERG]

Application for a mining Closure Certificate in terms of section 43(3) of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No. 28 of 2002)

- *Client: Alfa and Omega Sand Sales CC*
- *Contact: 087 654 0543*

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT [MINING PERMIT RENEWAL APPLICATION – HEIDELBERG]

Application for mining permit renewal

- *Client: Middleground Trading*
- *Contact: 087 654 0543*

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT | ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT REPORT [MINING PROSPECTING RIGHTS - RUSTICANA 660 IR]

Application for closure certificate in terms of section 43(3) of the Mineral and Petroleum Resources Development Act, 2002 (Act No 28 of 2002)

- *Client: Phandasiphile Mineral Resources (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 083 410 0781*

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME [DIESEL DEPOT—KWAZULU-NATAL]

Environmental Management Programme for the development and operation of La Ti Ta Investment's diesel storage facility (diesel depot) situated on portion 0 of parcel number 539, Paulpietersburg, eDumbe Local Municipality within the jurisdiction of Zululand District, Kwazulu-Natal province.

- *Client: La Ti Ta Investment's (Pty) Ltd*
- *Contact: 071 574 3738*

EDUCATION:

2017	ETDP – SETA. Unit Standard: 114924, 115753, 115759 & 15221 [<i>Emergence Learning Academy</i>]
2012	Geographic Information System (GIS) Course [<i>University of Venda</i>]
2011	BSc Environmental Sciences [<i>University of Venda</i>]

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:

EAPASA	Registered Environmental Assessment Practitioner: Number 2019/1591
IAIAsa	IAIAsa Membership Number 6794

LANGUAGE:

CURRICULUM VITAE
[Mudau Phathutshedzo]

LANGUAGE

SPEAKING

READING

WRITING

English

Excellent

Excellent

Excellent

Afrikaans

Average

Average

Poor